IMPLEMENTATION OF APEC’S AREA-SPECIFIC TRANSPARENCY STANDARDS

AREA : COMPETITION LAW AND REGULATORY REFORM

ECONOMY : PHILIPPINES

Contact Point : Mr. Edgardo B. Abon, Chairman


Organization: Philippine Tariff Commission

Telephone Number: (632) 928 8419

Fax Number: (632) 921 7960

E-mail Address:  tarcm@mydestiny.net; info@tariffcommission.gov.ph
And

Contact Point:  Deputy Director General Margarita R. Songco


Organization: National Economic and Development Authority

Telephone Number:  (632) 634 3734

Fax Number: (632) 634 3734

E-mail Address: MRSongco@neda.gov.ph

	KEY TRANSPARENCY PROVISIONS
	STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION

(PROVIDE DETAILS
	FURTHER ACTIONS PLANNED TO COMPLETE IMPLEMENTATION

(INDICATE TIMEFRAME)
	CAPACITY BUILDING NEEDS TO COMPLETE IMPLEMENTATION

	Competition Law and Policy

1. In furtherance of paragraph 1 of the General Principles of the Leaders’ Statement, each Economy will ensure that its competition laws, regulations, and progressively, procedures, administrative rulings of general application and judicial decisions of general application are promptly published or otherwise made available in such a manner as to enable interested persons and other Economies to become acquainted with them.

	Fully implemented

Laws are published in the Official Gazette, unless it is otherwise provided. (Article 2, New Civil Code) 

Publication of laws may either be in the Official Gazette or in a newspaper of general circulation in the Philippines (Executive Order 200, s. 1987)

Every agency shall file with the University of the Philippines Law Center three (3) certified copies of every rule and regulation adopted by it. (Administrative Code of 1987)
The pertinent competition laws/rules implemented by the relevant authorities/agencies are published in their respective web site:
Central Bank of the Philippines – www.bsp.gov.ph
Department of Trade & Industry – www.dti.gov.ph
Securities & Exchange Commission – www.sec.gov.ph
Tariff Commission – www.tariffcommission.gov.ph
Civil Aeronautics Board - www.dotcmain.gov.ph/html/web/cab.htm
Maritime Industry Authority – www.marina.gov.ph

	
	

	2. In furtherance of paragraphs 4 and 5 of the General Principles of the Leaders’ Statement, each Economy will ensure that before it imposes a sanction or remedy against any person for violating its national competition law, it affords the person the right to be heard and to present evidence within a reasonable time after it imposes an interim sanction or remedy; and that an independent court or tribunal imposes or, at the persons request, reviews any such sanction or remedy. Proceedings subject to this paragraph are to be in accordance with domestic law.

	Fully implemented

Civil Case – The party having the burden of proof must establish his case by a preponderance of evidence.
Criminal Case – The accused is entitled to an acquittal unless his guilt is shown beyond reasonable doubt.   

Cases filed with the administrative or quasi-judicial bodies – A fact may be deemed established if it is supported by substantial evidence, or that amount of relevant evidence which a reasonable mind might accept as adequate to justify a conclusion. 

Right to be heard and present evidence – The essence of due process is that a party be afforded reasonable opportunity to be heard and to submit any evidence he may have in support of his defense. In administrative proceedings, due process simply means the opportunity to explain one’s side or the opportunity to seek reconsideration of the action or ruling complained of; a formal or trial-type hearing is not, at all times, necessary.

Administrative Appeal and Review – Where provided by law, appeal from an administrative determination may be made to a higher or superior administrative office or body.

Whenever there is an available administrative remedy provided by law, no judicial recourse can be made until all such remedies have been availed of and exhausted.

Judicial Appeal – After all administrative remedies are exhausted, judicial recourse can be availed of. 

	
	Training of judges in the adjudication of competition-related cases.


	Regulatory Reform
1. In furtherance of paragraph 1 of the General Principles of the Leaders’ Statement, each Economy will ensure that its laws, regulations, procedural rules and administrative rulings of general application relating to regulatory reform are promptly published or otherwise made available in such a manner as to enable interested persons and other economies to become acquainted with them.


	Fully implemented

Laws are published in the Official Gazette, unless it is otherwise provided. (Article 2, New Civil Code) 

Publication of laws may either be in the Official Gazette or in a newspaper of general circulation in the Philippines (Executive Order 200, s. 1987)

Every agency shall file with the University of the Philippines Law Center three (3) certified copies of every rule and regulation adopted by it. (Administrative Code of 1987)

The pertinent competition laws/rules implemented by the relevant authorities/agencies are published in their respective web site:

National Telecommunications Commission – www.ntc.gov.ph
Department of Energy – www.doe.gov.ph
Energy Regulatory Board – www.doe.gov.ph
Philippine Ports Authority – www.ppa.com.ph

	
	

	2. In furtherance of paragraphs 2 and 3 of the Leaders’ Statement, Economies recognize the importance of ensuring transparency in the regulatory reform process APEC Leaders’ Transparency Standards and of soliciting and responding to inquiries from interested persons and other Economies. Accordingly, each Economy will, where possible  (a) publish in advance regulatory reform measures that it proposes to adopt, and  (b) provide where applicable interested persons a reasonable opportunity to comment on such proposed measures. In addition, upon request from an interested person or another Economy, each Economy will endeavor to promptly provide information and respond to questions pertaining to any actual or proposed regulatory reform measure.

	Fully implemented

Congressional committee hearings on competition bills 

Conduct of public hearings/ consultations by regulatory agencies

Submission of position papers by concerned stakeholders

	
	


IMPLEMENTATION OF APEC’S AREA-SPECIFIC TRANSPARENCY STANDARDS

AREA: COMPETITION LAW AND POLICY AND REGULATORY REFORM

POSSIBLE ASSISTANCE AND EXPERIENCE TO OFFER

Economy:  Philippines
Contact Point : Name/ Title:

Organization: 
Telephone Number:



Fax Number:

E-mail Address:  
Economies with particular expertise and resources to offer could indicate this here and/or refer to relevant websites.

